
November 21,2013

PRE-BID MEETING FOR INTERIOR WORK AT LABORATORY

The Pre-bid meeting for interior work for laboratory was held on November 21,2013 at 1500 hrs
in the Seminar room A-I at IUCAA. The following members were present:

1. Mr. Nitin Ohol
2. Mr B.V.Sawant
3. Mr. S.S.Bhujbal

There were 4 representatives of various vendors. The question raised by the vendors and reply
given from IUCAA side is enclosed as Annexure -1 and list of present vendors as Annexure-2

It has been decided see the site before submission of the tender. The meeting concluded at 1600
hrs with vote of thanks.
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Annexure -1
Clarifications regarding points discussed in Pre-Bid Meeting on 21.11.13 at 1500 hrs

Sr. Name of the Query Clarification given by IUCAA
No. Agency

1 Mis Milind Chorrge 1) Please clarify the Brand I You can quote for B P Ergol
and Associates : manufacturers name for item Spacewood make.

No.3, 7, 9 or whether we
should consider Ergol
Spacewood make which are
mentioned for item No.l1 ?
2) Can you explain the term Rehau Edge Banding -

Rehau edge banding I The edges of 19 or 25 mm thick
binding? pre laminated particle board I

plywood components of
furniture has to be sealed in
factory on through feed edge
banding machine using jowat
make glue and Rehau make
edge band of 2.0 mm thickness.

3) Item no. 5 Solid doors Item no 5 - Solid doors with
contains viion panel, does it vision panel. "viion" is a
mean vision panel? typographical error.

4) Can you please explain Item no 14 - Tile carpet.-
item no. 14 tile carpet? Modular carpet tile from

Interface brand. These carpets
are in tile size of 500 mm x 500
mm and have been installed at
various locations in IUCAA
campus.

2 Mis. Colours & 1) Item no. 10 - whether all Yes all the sides and back are
Space: sides including back is 19 mm with 19 mm plywood

plywood?
2) Whether service tax and No, Quote should be inclusive
VAT will be paid extra in the of all the taxes.
bill amount?
3) Clause No. 24 on page no. Agency has to quote the rates
21 - The rates quoted will be for this project only. If there is
valid for 12 months - whether any similar kind of requirement
agency has to consider this in future, IUCAA will take a
while quoting the rates. consent from the agency before

awarding the work.
3 Mis. Prompt 1) What is the glass thickness The thickness of the glass

Landmarks Pvt. for item no. 4 i.e. for Vetro partition is 10 mm thick.
Ltd. make full height partition?
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clarify that whether
looking for fire rated

partition or normal
thk toughned glass
n.

Our specifications mentioned
"VETRO" brand of
demountable partitions. We are
not looking at any other brand.
Saint Gobain product does not
fit our specifications. Vendors
are be advised to contact
"VETRO" for the specifications
and details.



Following representatives attended pre- bid meeting on 21.11.2013 at 1500 hrs

Sr. No. Name of the Agency Name of Representative Mobile No. Sign
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Tender for Interior work of Laboratory IUCAA


